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Initial Problem 
Statement

1. Know What You Want

EmpathiseEmpathise DefineDefine IdeateIdeate PrototypePrototype TestTest

Personas 
Empathy Maps
Interviews
Data Collection

User Journey maps
Success Metrics
Pain Points & 
Opportunities
Problem Statement

Design ThinkingDesign Thinking

• Prepare for Workshops
• Identify Stakeholders & 
Initial Team
• Business Research 

Ideate & prioritisation
Art of the Possible
Grouping & Labelling
Dot Voting
Value Ease

Storyboarding
Wireframes
Vendor Sandboxes / 
demo environments
Solution Overview

User feedback
Success Metric 
validation
Solution Overview 
validation

Solution 
Concept
Solution 
Concept

• Strategic Architectural Alignment
• Capture Critical Requirements
• Required Org or Policy Changes

Case for 
Change
Case for 
Change

Conceptual 
Approval

Conceptual 
Approval

• Target Improvement 
levels

• HL Implementation 
Plan

• Value Tree
• Benefit Assessment
• Cost Assessment

2. Selection Preparation
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3. Vendor Selection

To 2To 2
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Back to Ideate
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Refine 

Requirements
Refine 

Requirements
Market ScanMarket Scan

RFI 
Req’d?

RFI 
Req’d?

RFIRFI

• Additional Requirements 
Gathering

• Requirements Triage
• MoSCoW

Vendor 
Shortlist
Vendor 

Shortlist

Vendor 
Longlist
Vendor 
Longlist• Vendor Long List

• Market Maturity
• Leading Vendors

4. Implementation Partner Selection

• Review & Rank Vendors
• Confirm RFP Scope
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Decision 

Framework
Decision 

Framework
Selection PlanSelection Plan

• Assessment Techniques
• Decision Making 
Approach
• Negotiation Strategy
• Down Selection Strategy
• Align with Procurement 
• Update Evaluation List

To 3To 3

• Overall Selection Plan
• Detailed RFP Plan
• Selection Team
• Prepare for assessments

Evaluation ListEvaluation List

33 RFP PrepRFP Prep

• Create RFP
• Brief Vendors
• Brief Selection Team
• Prepare for Scripted 

Demos & Workshops

RFPRFP

• Clarification 
Questions

• RFP Response 
Assessment

• Vendor Demos
• Vendor Scope

Vendor 
Assessments

Vendor 
Assessments

• Scripted Demos
• Q&A Sessions
• Commercial Discussions
• Technical Deep Dives

Down 
Select?
Down 

Select?

Final ListFinal List

Consolidate 
Assessments
Consolidate 

Assessments

Final 
Assessments

Final 
Assessments

• UX & Accessibility Testing
• Vendor Reference Calls
• Vendor POCs (optional)
• Contractual Assessments
• Vendor Playbacks
• Hygiene Factor Assessments 

(Mature Markets)

Recommendation 
Report

Recommendation 
Report Preferred 

Vendor
Preferred 

Vendor

• Finalise 
Contract 

Y

N

• Consolidated Scores
• Updated Business Case
• Value Driven Calculation
• Update Implementation Plan
• Stakeholder Alignment
• Select Preferred Vendor & Second

44 Selection PrepSelection Prep

• Determine  internal team & external 
support req’ts.

• Create baseline Imp & Res plan
• SI Market Scan
• Determine preferred commercial construct
• Define SI decision framework
• Create SI selection plan

SI RFPSI RFP AssessmentsAssessments

SI LonglistSI Longlist
• Compare SI  

responses
• Price and Effort 

comparison
• Create aligned plan

Complete 
Implementation 

Readiness

Complete 
Implementation 

Readiness

Final 
Assessments

Final 
Assessments

• Additional SI Refences
• Key Resource Interviews
• Commercial Negotiation
• Finalise Assessment Scores / 

Ranking
• Select Preferred SI & Second.

FP 
Req’d?

FP 
Req’d?

FP ResponseFP Response

Y

ShortlistShortlist

• SI Presentations 
• Commercial Q&A
• Team Impressions / 

Scoring

• Update Baseline Plan

N
Preferred SIPreferred SI

• Finalise Contract
• Update Business 

Case

SI 
Req’d?

SI 
Req’d?

N

To 4To 4
Y

Signed ContractsSigned Contracts
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• Initial Negotiation
• SI Down Selection
• SI References

• Hygiene Factor 
Assessments (Immature 
Markets)

The SelectionWise Method

5. Implementation Readiness

Team  Governance  Organisation  Data  Integrations  Change  Pol icy   Architecture  PMO  Planning
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